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INTROBUCTION

A territory 16 opened for settlément sud the people pour in.
the landscape. A mcleus of local government is formed and, ss time
into & state and takes its place in the paticn. IThe coming to state.
hood lures more settlers, as well ss speculators, sud the cycle
repests =~ more hamestesds; more towns; still more government. In
this huble manner began the great atzte of Nebraska and vith 1t the
besutitul little tosm of Papilliion.

Long before Nebraske was cpened to settlement, its lsads were
well traveled. The Missouri River, along the ¢sstern boundary, was
the route of eurly explovers apd N traders. The Platte Velley,
travercing the state from cast to vert, 15 s marvelous nstural highway.
Through it psssed the Oregon and Mormon trails over vhich trekked
thousands of covered wagon emigraats seeking both forturme and freedom.
The overlend freight caravans, the stags coaches, and the Pony Express
used the same route vhich was later to cerry the first trangcontinental
talegraph line and the firet trasscontivental ratlroed. Little wonder
that settlement came quickly once the cpportunity vas provided.’

Prior to the opening of the terrvitory, the Indian xosmed freely

B, Condrs, Jomes Olscn, smd Royee Koapp, The Hebraske
Story {mm= Tha Untversity Publishing Cowpeny, c. 19513, p. 49,



over the plaina. The first inroeds oo hie sovereigaty were mede by
the fur treders. The final blow began with the rush to Californis
in 1849, As more and more emigrants crossed the area, timber and

grass becewe gearce snd gowe more GLffioult to find., Then, too, the
white man brought with him his own special kind of disemses vhich

played havoe in the savege renke. When the Indian showed sigos of
being Aieturbed over these events, the soldder came to protect the

give vay to the white man's progress.-

The chiefs of the Omeha, Otoe snd Missouri trives ceded nearly
five millios acves Of Nebrauske land to the United States government in
a tresty sigoed in Washingtou on Merch 15 and 16, 1854, with the land
now part of the public domain, President Pranklin Pierce then signed
the Kansas-Nebraske Bill on May 30 of that same year. This Act opened
the territory to settlement and the ink wes hardly dry on his sigusture
before gsettlers weve rushing in frow Iows and Missouri to cteke their
clatms. In Kansas, the result was a bloody civil war. In Nebyasks,
the messure represented the firet step in the treseforsation of an
uncivildsed country into peaceful commmities.>

A French fur trader, Peter A. Sarpy, owned and operated &

?nazm;a. Curley; Nebrus xw ‘ Resources an
oucks, (Bev Yodks Tae R o vt ot (hat Lo Bty
F i W¢ 183*3.89-

Neb 3#3&35;% E. Mm&:mm and Land Policies &
iebraska,” Nebracks State Historical Society, Publications, Voli.
XX13, 1936, p. 25.



trading post at » stewtegic crvesing point on the Missouri River.
Wien the Kansas-Nebrasks Act appesved imminent, be and some friends
organized the Ballewvue Town Company on February 9, 1854. As soon as
anttlement becsne legal, the work of eoteblishing Bellewvue 28 a ity
began 1n sarnest and, oo July 15, the Nebrasks Palledtum began publie
cation as the tom's povepaper. 1In the mesntise, wpeculstors were
laying cut cities in other ereas. The Firet Territorial Legislature
grented charters to coventeen of thede would<be communities, each
mmmmwmwwﬁwﬁ&n}

Initially, the bluff lond slong the weptern banks of the Missourt
ten miles #Dd & fow Of the more hardy ploneers pushed out &5 much a8
forty to sixty miles from the river, This lstter group, hovever, ens
countered mich hardahip and were hard-pressed for survival, zn_m,m
" of the early settlers had o difficult time, but the lund brought under
cultivation mede fertile favms.’ By 1856, people were pouring into the
ummmammwmmgmwmmmmwé

Under the Pressuption Act of Beptewber 4, 1841, settlers were
entitied to stale out claius om 160 scres of the public domalin. By
Living on the clatw they earmed the right to purchase the land at $1.8%
per acre when the federal goverpment put 4% up for éale. e aeb
covered surveyed land only but, when the tide of settlement ran far

¥ janes €. Olsom, Blstory of Tebrasks (iincola: Untversity of
Nebreosks Fress, 19&5)‘; ma B30,
50‘31‘163" ma Mn; B 192 6%} mw 3&&0 + PP M*



'Y
shead of the surveyors, a modifying act was passed on Merch 27, 185h.
This coe permitted the staking of clstms on unsurveyed Lend with the
provision thet, vhen the surveys were made, the settler wan entitled
to select the 160 scres most closely corresponding to hie cladm.’

Other ways of scquiring title t0 Sebrecka land were gvatledl
For instence, unclaimed land could be purchased st auction when the
federel govermment put it up for ssle. Still another method was through
soldfers mititery dounty lend warrants. #As e bomus, the fedevsl governs
ment presented soldiers vith these varvants shich, though deprecisted,
were worth the cateblished price of §1.25 per scre for public land., For
those Who mede upe of them, the warrents vere au jdes)l premiws. Unfortu-
uately, howsver, meny wers #oid 40 speculators who veed them un-
ﬁmwmsw;a

¥hile the process of individugl settlement was golng on, towss
even more favorable to towns than to homesteads. The Tewneite Act of
Hey 23, 184h, encouraged their estdblistment cvd provided them vith
thmﬂmwmammmmrg AL of then vere
not destined $0 survive, hovever. In pany cases &t tock some fortunate
circunstance, such as the buildl d or the avallsbility

g Of & TBLlx

"ma., w. e5-27.
Bpruce H. Hicoll apd Ken R. Keiler braskcs (Idncoln:
Johnson Publishing Company, ¢. 1951}, mu’%

9
Roy M. Robbins, Our landed Heritage (Princetom: University
?Nm, 3.9&'2); P 152, !



of umtar power, to provide the focentive for further extotance,

The firat goversor of the neviy-esteblished Nebrasks Territory
appointed by Prestdent Plerce was Francis Burt, s UT yesr s1d Pendleton,
South Caroliom, editor. Hstmﬁﬁm in RBellevae but disd on
Gamr/gs 16s%, mwmw after his mm,u His sucoeseor,
Thomas B. Ouming, favored Omelis £6 the Territorisl Capitol mnd soom
oostere.)” futs ves caly the fivet of & eeries of set-backs that
were to beset that town.

After the trassfer of the Tervitorial Capitol, Omsha becswe
mmeiwwmmmmmauwwm
wavieldy ares. mmm?;lammmwmmmw
legislature carved off the southern portica of thet county and estabe
1ished the Bousdaries of Sarpy County. At the seme time, Leavitt L.
Bowen, Charles 8. Holloway, and Silsa A. Btrickland were sppointed as
comsisstoners to locate o sest for the new county. > Their selection
was Bellevie which retained the sext of county govermment until it

100 thur ©. Wakely, naias The Gate
ﬁémm (MW: The 8. J, (larke Publig

u@lm' m& ﬁt*; ”i 8$§

ff_@_smafmmwmm (Chicsgo: The Western

Historical Compeny, 18583, p. 1%6%.

33 netyasica Territorial Teve aammm A Meworials
(W‘WW,% W,
P %




vas noved to Pepilison on Jaouary 1, T
wmmmmmwmwmwm
‘esridedt-and most colorful recidents, Despits the fact that At
mmm@ﬁ%%mmmmm, it wes ans of the
wwmmmmwmmwm
the resatriing three oides, fThe Missouri River furnished the eastern
border, while the Platte River contained St on the vest and south
w0, to thie doy, the boundaries rewsin uoiltered.'”
wmmmmwmmwmmmmm
o mwmmwwms,muh winately tventy
: $9s0urd B&m&m&uﬁwﬁmm%ﬁﬂy
ting country, The western saction
» 2OLE40g prairies; jotersccted with
il stre y Droviding s sore intevesting Lindscape
mmmwmmmmmwmwm7
mmmmmmmmy

rican Quide Geries, Pederel Writers Progect,
im; Pe i

.
1ogebrasks Hue Hook 1960, pe 562.

*Thsotory of the State of Nebrasts, op. Sit., P A%63.
wm?t ap. eit., P 345,




It vas ten yesrs efter the formetion of Barpy County before
constitution vhich wes, in turn, et £1ed by the prople in esxly 1666,
Tye legislature Wiich vas elected vinder the provisieus of this consti-
tution then wet in Omeha on Jdy b, A DILL ealling for the wintesion
of Nebrasks to the United States vas passed by Congress oa July 28,
but aid not recsive Preatdentisl spprovel. & simtlar bill in easly
1867 wan egatn turmed down, but Congressionsl interest wes such that
The bill wes ratificd by the Rebrasks Legielsture on Februsry 20, 1867
and proclaimed official by the Presifent on March 1 of the same year.l®

e 1870 census indicated that the population of Nebrasks had
reached 122,993, with most of it counee ted in & fev sopmmnities,
Barpy County was growing fast and could boest of 2013 ichsbitants st
this peint in mm Bellevue was still the key city and couinty seat
slthough ite prestige vas alvesdy on the vane. Papiilion vas ta en
embryo etage with little to indteate ite futtre grovth beyond the fact
that it was settled by & group of energetic and mbitiois persons.

Although 5141l ressonsble by present.day standards, good une
twproved land hed yisen to &n average cost of ten doliars en acre by
1875. Mach of it could be purchased on 100% credit if the Puyer wade

19133&&#; vh 19?‘

 Ceusus of the United Stotes, Volume I,
(Washingtom: Governme m% QM'I@?; ™.




sufficient teprovemsnts to provide security. If not, contrects
usually called for at least one-fifth cash end the balance in yeacly
togtalliments at 10% interest. Land could slso be purchesed from
earlier ssttlers amsious o ¢ry thoeir furtupes further wost, on
chesper land. Ususlly these purchases were in the fom of smell
iuproved faros of §0 to 160 avres and could be obtained s a sub-
stantisl refuctico for cash.>

The foregoing has beéu prepented to provide the reader with a
brief background op the course of events leading to the founding of
Pepilifon, It can resdily de seen that constdereble visiom wes
necessary on the part of many diverse persons in oxder to arrive at
this point. Only foresight snd dedicstion could have cvercone the
uany cbstecles that mist bave blocked progress fyom the time of the
to the purchase of the land on ¥hick Paptllicn now liss, Then, too,
the elemmnt of chance wost certainly pleyed s lexge pert fin the
various developments. Gradually, hovever, the pieces fell 4n plece
and the time becepe Tight £02 & new town to emerge «- a town destined

Feurley, op- cite, pp. 1ube1hS.



wmﬂammmmwmw-:.-:-v 1 tor)

vhen e party of French fur tresders dlscovered the drosd valley vhere
the town 30 now located. The ares wes sbindant 1n lugurious grasces
end beantitul wild flowers, and svacms of £xotic tutterfiies filled
the air. Overcons by the scéne, one of the men could oot belp but
tioe on both Indisn end White Man uvsed the term in degerthing the
valléy. In the due couree of evints, the strews and finally the town
acguived the name with only & wivor chipge in epelling otourrdng in

rensiticn to Suglish.®

The first mention of Pepiliicn &s & tovn appesys in the Douglus

County Deed Records for April 28, 1856, where o cartificste of the
George Bridge Company stetea:

b e ma%mttm%wm indersigned 41d on the
15th of April AD 1856 Select the fullowing legal Sub«divisions
ﬁfﬁﬁ *gmmmmwwwwmmwm
mmammmwmmmmwm
naie of Pupillion Cilty & that we have since theat dste proceeded
to Lay out Bald parcel of Ismd into Btreete Alleys Hlocks & Iots.
West Halfe of N, W. £ of Sec Mo« 30 in Tosmehip No 1h north of

Renge No. 138, West Halfe of S.4. %w&mgﬁt 19 in Townahip
wbmmthﬂfwnﬁh 138. East Halfe of N, B. *Q’&e’ﬁm

1he Pepiliton Moes, Sae 16, 1931



0
+ B5 4 1 1p No 34 K. of Range Fo. AZK & ¥. Halfe of 8. XK.
éﬁxmum&hm* ‘-‘_mgmm%mmm'
tadning in al) {320) mcves Nowe or Less.
mma@mmmmhm”mmmmww
the Nebywsks Tervitorsial Legislature wiwn an act incorporsting the
mwwmmmmmmmmm,ww In those exrly
wwmmmmmww;mwmw
legislature in order to be incorporated, However, this reguirem
Maom@gﬂ%:‘:'mmwmﬁmwmmmm
Vi __jmmm#bymwmmmm
Mtﬁmmmmmmmmm,vhuawa
were 10 be gow nedl by & board of txv %
canter ml/e: et
e original Paptilic Va8 Only V0, 6ol one-half miley northe
LE er
—annt- of the p y

mmmmwmmmw
sesentisl to town survivel in the early days of vestern settiement,
Having neither a radlrosd nor s stress, it vas destived to cblivion.
In thic yespect, however, it vas no different from such other Sarpy

230&3, P 3@“& It 18 interesting
certificate on file in the Nebraske mnmfaa:. sm«bx m:mixm

mmm, mmm, Georgs Mridge spelled the name of the tovn e
the map filed with reference 2 the nmw appesys in

the mmn mmnaﬂ Papilica.

i‘mm Uriter's Mroject of the WPA for the Btate of Nebrasks,

ﬁﬁf%:%* MW%M%(MM: Ths Viking Press,

A
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mmmwmmmmwmm Wherevsr governs
pened mmwmwmm

W%mmmammm (rce 8 site was obtainedy 1t was

“',“»mmmammiwmwmm;

on paper, amummammmmw In some
arens the laying out of tovns sppesved 0 be & menis wud one visttor
to such an Ares vite: “Searly every wan we wet hal & town, if &
paper platt constituted & town; snd overy man who had o town hed a
wmwmwmmmmmmmmmgmwﬁ
mmw“{;‘n‘_rwmmmﬁ%mmw&mmwm
mmwraemmlaﬁk‘ Sladm £3ubs such & the ohe 1o
Onshs played a vital role in the inStisl stages of Nebrasks history.
Although 11legal within the concepts of Federel lav; they 614 perforn

%m Mﬂ , June 16, 293k,
G'mam ap. sit., 3. ML,

Taifved Sorvensen, The 5t (Omiha: NAticnsl Prautin
Conpany, 19530, Do :@:Wwi.im




. f‘,..-';mwmmmma&‘m, and cleln Jogors vers accorded
mmwmma The arigioal als of the Clubs ves 10
mmmmwmﬁ Liter, though, they took o &
sl purpose i that oot culy 44 Hhey wceord thedr mesbers the pro-
mwﬁ%m;m%mmwmmmm
States Govermment, In fact, the meabers vere bound by & secret ritusl
ad cith to protect sech other 46 thls underteking. T

to galn for such ploveer sn extys Guarter section

sell to & e :._;mmmmmammmmmm
Step he was peradtied by Lew 10 preeupt.

Accused clatm Jumpers weys given vhat vas constdered 40 be s

o 50 o By the dactaicn basded
8% the end of & rope; umm&mwm clsim visen pulied out,

3”%?; op- mip P 8.
i

“imm”f' ngm_ﬁ»xm 1564




14
mw Clabe: w re
Wm&twm Mywmﬁm M@amw
00 had much %0 G0 With the ensctusnt Of & territortal claiw club
Law by the first sesaion of the Nebrasks legislsture. Passed on March
s, wzs:-:& the L vas prectically s stte ) abrogate the Undted

"wwmmw. mmm:;’:_z';z.f;"mmwmmm'
” @mmmﬁmmmmwwmmﬁ It was
never tasted in court, enforcemsnt EemeTaliy Yatng by avify wa

' eetings m&mmcﬁ‘ﬁm pe .
MMWMW, Hew York, mzmmthwmerm
becone Sarpy Gty vith a view toverd ¢ winin

He vas plessed vith the topoprephy ¢

atands an 1t secmed 40 bim thet this point in the myma e b
anxtural outlet for the rich wmm cmintyy extending th
hmmzemmmmmm

{ Onshe. CATY,

e potiscs 2ee, Jue 3, 192
1&




| ]
 Paolfic vould pads through this velley ssouring ite future and €0, on
ly 2, 1857, he cbtained n grant %o the Morthwest %«otﬁwbim%,

49 iy North of Range w, Bapt of the 6th Prioe Yeridien, i

sammm Rebraskn, mmm&wamwwﬁmﬁx

mwmwmwmmmm
considexation he recaived, has pons unrecorded,
Bovever, &s that the faith that Joho Desile exhibited in the sres hes
vithout & doubt proven 1£sslf in the bemutiful little tows vbieh 1
Jotm Besdle 14 not Live to see e Vestor laod teke shepe
and grosper ag & town. mmmwsmm,
 bie brotbers, Michaed st David,* "o were soom to fattiste scticns
vhich vould instil) fivet 1ife, then growth, into Papiilds

m&mxﬂmﬁmmmmmmtm
from Pellevue, at the fat wi 0f the surveyed soute of the
m&mmmmmmmm, he snite
covers one sectlion of land, Ous-quaris: @%i&xmmm
5631%%,%%%%( taining Sy Lim £
mm.mms.mmntmﬁnmmzmaum Poprie

ww Book J, p. A9T.

mmmwmm P 536,

?WWWMW Copy ou file 1in howe of Mrs.
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& toun Wan A negotis i
WBM%MMM% pppecislly
compenies in those duys expected the comamities which they were help.
wwmmmmummwww
That Lo perhaps why esily Peptllion residents contributed $1200 toward
the movensnt of the Union Pacific depot %0 their town in & contract
o o October 9, 1860 and redd:
To Wheen Xt My Concesn
Thic is to certify that the U. P. R. R, (0. does Deredy A
wmmﬁmam&mmmmmmmmﬁ
m}mxagm&amwwg gent Fapillion Depot in Swrpy Co,
mmmwmmmmwﬁ .
' ball ”Eﬂﬁl mwm_” o

‘&m'm:um Yook J, pe 367.
"o paptiiscn maes, Jume 25, 1931,
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To santat 1o the pugment of the ahove veguived s & Secure
the Station shove specif v;mwwwmmm
set cppomite our Nanes.
/8 DB Desile  $00  fo/ 6 K Piks 81007
With the ssle of lots jrogiessing and the reilrosd providing
sble adjunct to the coummnity, the cutline of & tovn soon
mwmwmmmw;mwm
. On Octdber 31, 1670, the tovn wis surveyed and platt
_imtﬁmmmm $nd Wl «”“.,m&ummemmﬁm?
 offietal mayor. " Gom attervards, in 1072, 5. M. Pike hed part of
--”mnmmmwmmf..'."._,,iw;ﬁutmﬁ"mt&ﬂ' i3 4on™
,‘immwmmmwh “Bub 4t oo never intended that the two
established s tovn outline which wis o vewsin unchenged until the
The wokt significent event in sil Pepiliion history vas the
aaptuye of the county sext. The sddition of this prize provided the
£iuel gosurance of survival as water power was elreaiy furnished by
the Papio Creck and & 1ink to the outeide worid by the Unios Pecific
Reflromdi. The center of county govermment could not help wut attract
both settlers and business. Up to thia tiws, Bellevue had been the

The original mwzmmmmmmw
mwmmm Soctety Building, Dellevis, Nebrasks. IThe sgree«
mant als0 comtaing twentywnine other names (some cmmm} with
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"county oest es it vas the only tovn of epprocisble size vhen the
county wap formed. This state of sffairs continued as long as encugh
votes could be mustercd to overcoms the desires of other sopiring
towas. The opening wedge to this envisble position bad first come
when Governor Cimming chose Omshs instesd of Bellswue for the location
of the territarial cepitol. The final blow came when the decision vas
sade to site the Union Pacific Missourd River bridge crossing &t Ooels.
PBither goticn slone would have been & ndnor tyagedy tut the conbination
marked the downfell of Bellevue hopes of rematuing a lesding ¢ity in
Nebraska since the bulk of liex | o

In the plush days of Bellevue, Sarpy Cenver and Papiliion had
villages. As the declive of the older town Decame more evident; the
scute politiciane of these pew cominities began to realize the
possibility of securing for their town the prestige snd profit of
mmmmﬁﬁ Their afforts were culmioated vhen the general
election on October 12, 1874 saw Bellevue, Serpy Center snd Pepiilic
contending for the honor. Ballevue was eliminated at that time as it
had been agreed between the county comsissioners snd the three towos
that the town yeceiving the least wiber of votes would drop cut of

mmiﬁ mmmmozmmwmmmmamm

m of m m Gf mbm, P ﬂ”u P 1564,
.
“me Papliiion Tines, June 25, 193L.



of the lepding citizens of these comumitiss wers Aoubied.

Perhaps one of the sost notable facts mm fhght for the
eounty sest was the surprising lack of violénce. Normslly, such events
caped extrems resentment resulting 1o a grest desl of fighting sod gun
ey, In this case, howver, meubers of the rivel towns Mwited then-
mzwswmhﬁﬁaamztmmatm@mmmm
’ﬁy%rmww mawmmmm»mw Ll
buttle. For instance, WWWMM&#W&W
meneuver vhen he introduced & bil) in the Hebrméka Leglalature to
make Sarpy Center the sest. funstély for Papiliton, however, the
P41l wen defeated leaving the decision stsll in the hands of the
mmw _ .,

The toun of Barpy Center vas sctabliched spproximately in the
geogrep mmxﬂwmw&mm It was 2irst conceived by Ceptas
Jenes Dmvson Spearasn for the sole purpose of capburing the county
seat. 1In 187Th & company was formed, the town surweyed snd platted
and 1t soon grev to pretentious propoytions meking the promoters
extremely confident of success, Good rosds converged ab this potnt
frem a1 4drections and business with the survounding ares ¥ss
stcellent, The town bad & good hotel, stove, and blackemith shop

“Tmne Peptlzson pimes, Jume 25, 1931
Dgiotory of the State of Febrasks, op. cit., B 336,
5. . Bangs, op. cit., p. 305.
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and, i sd6ition, the Derpy Gounty Sentinel wae moved there frow
Papilifon Quring the county sest Dattle. In fect, in vicw of its
location in the centor of the county, mnd also the fect that 1t was
v 6 Yy réich country, the bosstars of thad toun were quite
Justified in their contentions for the coumty seat.>®

Sarpy Center received the post votes in the inttial elsetion
was called for April 6, 1875, To forestall such en occurrents, an
ongsoizetion celled the Popiliion Tuwn Company was created to raise
funds for building & court house, thereby swinging the election o
Peptilicn.>r A $10,000 bond vas posted to guarantee the building of
s court bouse within one yesr efted the county sest wee movedS© and,
to gecure the pecessary funds, s subscription vas stavted among the
business men end duhbitants of the toun. J. ¥, Plke presented the
coupany with thirty lots, ¥r. D. E. Beadle gave wp tventy-five lote,
while other citizens aded ewmiler tracts and money. > In the meantime,
Albext and Wilitan Sander donnted o bite for the court house Just esst
of their store on the corner of First end Jefférsen Streets. This
latest action decided the guastion as to vhere to locate the court
bouse and apparvently hef a deciding influénce on the voters as Pspillion

Fme Peptilion Times, June 25, 193.
#sarpy county Miscallancous Record, Bock 1, p 8.
Spsstory of the State of Mbresks, op. cites e 1390,




wan the slection ending & wost tuteresting contest,

Ouce the election veturns werw in, vork began on the nev court
house which vas to Be & o story bullding, forty-elght feet square,
vith eeversl offices dnd & large hall for enterbalmsents wod concerts.
On Jaly 3, 1675 Cdy b veing Sunday) , the con

3

neratons wae 1atd by
mmmmma:wm mﬂmmmwmw

of the congunity for ab lsast & contury. mmmmmw
the development Gnd progress of theds ocunty sest would mm

| spillion Thoes, June £5, 193i.
Bptgtory of the State of Jebramia, gp. it oo 1569,
yﬁg&gﬁ%@aﬁmw;ﬁm&ﬁ%ﬁﬁh

132608



wmmmm mmarmg.mwmm
doctory can be found on almost every page of early ¥y
mem mwm%%%wm&ma&ﬁmm

hinm se puat credit meny firets. So vas ths flyst doctor 1o open ]
pmtm,mwmammwm, #od il the first
house, all of which © T 3 JanuAry
mmmwaﬁmmm,ﬁmmw,mmamnanwm
mmwmmm;mmsmmmmmm

Ww&amw AWl 4n all, Doctor Besile exhibited a most

wmmmmmmmm,ﬁmam,

either gide of the main strests thore was At lesst one general store,
the week but csed to Xife on Satundsy whed the settlers dfd their

itstory of the State of Sebresks, op. git., B+ 136
aa* ”u Wg Ope Q}&.’ Pe 304.
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shoppings Raxly Paptlifon ves uo different fros the swet, It had all
. the typiesl tusinecs cleménts stérting vith the general stove wm.
the mm;;f._ 3 developed frce mmmw m
Hotel zmm magt have been good; 100, &s thwes of «zmmm
mmmﬁ_ wmaymu;_. 116tng WW%MW%MM
19 1882 14 more than doubied in sire vhen 4t was enlarged to 50 feet
byéﬁ feet. In 107, the Papillion Rous v butlt wmmmm
 nd, n 1876, N, R. Vilenx fulloved vith the Wilcox Souse.' By thts
tine Papilifon vas becoming & thyiving 1ittle comminity,

th ady, 1873, Doctor &, G Kid
& weloome eight to Doctor Bemile who hed contimusd b ‘
Qiversigied efforts. Although he hed s004 hie original Gmug stove,
be opesed @uother on the cofner of Third snd Jefferson Strected and
then, in 1875, his practice was further tncressed by the mwmrd of the
oty sobine Pe¥ Bk o | m,,_;}: e

s of the aven.” His avrivel mist have been

g_@m of the State W...m op. g%, tp. 13701370
“Ihe Pepiiiion Times, Merch 10, 1838.

%.,.é.@..’f mw &jz Mt
Tasrpy County Comesioneys Records, September 7, 1675, p. 233,




s 3 atmsa# & biot-meker mm and pestanrant,
Mﬂrmmm fastidiovs. A

mmwmwmmﬁwma:zmw eaileble o
parts of urope.? mmmmmﬁmmm«mm

m&mwwwmmmmwwmmwm

M,%MM

feration was firet Deing glven 10 & trenpeontinents
mm;wmwwﬁi“ certiin that the Missourd River
crossing would be 1odated near their town as surweys had shown this
éren 0 be the vost suitdble for such an undertaking. Iff this bad
come phout, the route vestvard could pot have halped dut pass edthex

am;} Twes, Decenbey 10, 1875h.

gm" Davember &, :mz




a1
through oF near Papillion. But this vas not 0 be the case. Uhen the
crossing vas finally made, it Vet at Oushs to the bitter dfesppointe

_ ment of the Betlevué resldents. There were, no doubt, many resscns
for the decislon of the Unioh Pacific officiasls to bulld the bridge

st Omeha, but perbsps upperaost in their winds was the fact that
Mummmmmmwﬁmm@mmaﬁ
in the congtruction. . 1be clinching factor quite possidly came when
the citirens of Qusha, mmmmtmm’ 1866), guaventeed
&5&,@6@ m right of vay MW% grounids in commection vith the
hrﬁae

in the spring of 186k, the contrect called for work %0 be conpleted on
& line due vest ons hundred miles to A point in the Pluttc Velley, and
from there to the 100th meridiss. Guch 5 route vould leve conpletely
bypassed Papilifon, but 1t wes sbendoned after the espentiture of
sloost §100,000. Those in charge clalmed that the routs wms too hilly
ani, so, two nev youtes were muveyed. The one selected made & Joop
cats o De known gk the "ox-bow." Thie decision was viclentiy opposed
hymmafmmﬁamm%mmmzm%ww
sﬁmmwwtmmbwmnm

10 usen W, Savage abd Jebm T, Bell, L etor
mm€mmﬁmmw,:




£8

I the years to case theve vas o be considersble controversy
over the werit of the circultous route to the mouth which ndded nine
miles in tidrteen, At the time 1t was Justifted on the grounds that
it eliminsted the eighty and sixty-six foot grades out of Ousha.
Hiovever, Genersl Gremville M. Dodge, #ho should know, leter satd:
“If this het been done there vould have besn sme arpimnt for the
changs, Wut thay only climinated the grados from the Onaba suweit
Wegt." As he W‘Bu.%ﬁ Ty o o 4t took three milés of aixty and slsty-
gix foot grade from the Missourd River to reach this swmmit . . ."
a0d . : Fikhorn dumadt s an elghty foot grade 8o
by the change ani sddition of nine wiles they made no reductions in
the arlgtinal maximun grades. ™S Bot Justified or not the “exbov" vas
mtmmummw a pert of the comst to cosst rellvay system.

n July 1, 1882, fortune sgsin oniled on Pepiliion when the
Missourt Pacific Railrosd mafe & consecticn with the Union Pecific
ere.? gui track ves constyacted &s 4 brench of the Missourd
Pecdfic Rallway Compuny of Rebrasks, & whiolly.owned substdiery of
the Mlasourd Bacific Railrosd which was incorporated in Nebrasks it
Juns, 1881, The compsny built e 1ine of vosd from a Junction vith
south of the Undop Pecific tracks at Sortsl. From this point & branch

(vasbington: mﬁimw’t%gﬁ“ﬁ

135, steriing Morton, Dllustrated e
{tincoln: Jaccd North and Coupeny, 190571, |




sttended 2,35 niles to Papilliion where 1t nade a Junction

vith the Union Pecdfic Just esst of the dapot.’” Pron there into
orded direct sccess to Rensas City, Bt. Louls and the South and
Do -;ﬂfmmmm;-ﬁmmm; 48 the countEy.
compass nd offering potential passengers s wids pelection of starting
ﬂmmm This bounty 444 not last long, bowever, ss in 1687 the pressnt
mmmmmmmmmmm Unton and Plattsmouth
1468 vap el
had come 4in the i'emet the “Tame Cuteoft.”

‘ weotvard fyos Ouabia bad becn For sone tise a bothersons
MMMMWMMm e problem ended in 15008 wben &

comr/eﬁv |

mm, the "Lane Outeoff,” mmiemmwm,

mam Mﬂa mm Wy,‘ by 'w‘ Ryorae pglons pebusips
kﬁw and Bell, op. eit., po %09,
| Foptidd ';%mm l‘t 3930,




mmmmmmwmmmmnmmxﬁ?

Agriculture has alvays béen fwports Lien
sfastion to the wide mwwmm» Wma
Cgredn desler, wn elevator, #nd two Flour miiis. As eaxly ae 1859,
mmmﬁﬁsmmnmmmommwmw
of town and named &t the “U. P, Mills." Mm,wwmy
25 feot by 36 feet, it bad & capacity of 3500 pounds of flouwr sod
when the Papillion Holler Mills was exected on the banks of the Paplo
by & man naned Schilts. Both of thess wills were initislly operated
mwmmmm sonverted to the move certain power of
Mmﬁmw '

TH took coursge mad pexeistente to be a favmer in those early
days. Most of the work had to be done by hand, mschine ferwing not
principal crop with vheat playing sn Liportsnt secovd. Tho warst
period came in the siddle seventios, koown as the "greosh

*me Pepiiiicn fuss, iy 2, 1905,




Phe invaders ceme sudd ";mmmwmmmmma ything
mmm mmwmmwwwwm
s destroyed 1t left fu the qpem Hillions of esgs vere left

mmwmwmﬁ,mmmmw
Wm#s%mmm ﬁrmmwammmmm
m«zm m 1140
In the midst of cus Stk ekn :s M Uaster Potter exphasts
”masbmmmwﬁmm. « » o7 Y . o we shall be
pléssed,” mmm, %mm Wwwmmm
ave blessed mmmmym& spare, take from the bounty of their
He gove specisl emphesis €0 the fact that: “In thie leod of plenty,
mmwmwmwuwmmmmums@

The University of Nebraska has ong geared fte fecilities to
the education of the faamer snd the improvement of his methods. In
1895, the Depirtzent of Faming Instruction Wmmm
ment of a Farer's m&mwmmw County tut met with no success




ot that tme.™ The fustitutes vers en organteation of Sareere to
btadn more- knoviedge about tbeﬁzvcrapa m:.mm cke The Unfversity
mmmwmw;awmmmmwmmm

oal mmmm mmmm on the mibjects of interest to

m‘% M; wmmws mm#mmw
‘mmmmmymxm mmwmmmvm
| Jopm Grispel as President. It wes locsted 1n Pepillion and two yess

.

mwmnmorwm:awmmmmmw
tian. Dempite its meny other assots the smrly-day villege stitl
lacked & baxk Which was 2Ot t0 come untdl 1860 vhes Augustus W, Clarie
mmwwmmﬁmmm TAs W had originaliy
settled in Bellevue in 1864 tut eyparently vas aong those who cowld
see the growing potentisl of the Papi d

1%o Pepiilion business was the Clerke Elevator. This euterprise had
& hugble beglnning as & 22 foot by 50 foot warehouse but 1t was soon
fallowed by the general store thab in twrm led to the banilng business.
of the farmers. e purchased thelr grein for resale to the cavalry
posts snd they, 4n tuvn, bought merche  frap hin.  Since no banks

Smia., teceber 19, 195, Combd,, Tovesber 10, 190b.
ﬂmu Jaxuary &3, 191h w&ﬁa,_ April 1, 1892,
@Mﬁg March 10, 1808,

Fmtstory of the State of Febrasks, op, cit., P+ 1371
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were availsble in the aves, it becese o natter of practice for them to
leave their credit from gradn sales with him for future purchyses. As
time wvent on this outstending creddt becane larger wntil, in 1880,
Clarke hod more than §50,000 of his customers' money entrusted to him
requested to yay funds ¢o & third party, Such transecticns were
written in long hend, sowstimes on wrapping papar; snd vwere is effect
s check. At this point it was spperent thet the bunkisg eod of his
business st be separated, so space in the rear of the store was
enclomed with chicken wire and over a sumali window ves placed o sign
amnouncing “A. W. Clerke, Basker.” The bank was officvially in busivess,
It operated s& & private lastitution umtii 1907 vhen 1t was ix :
under the lawe of Sebraske. -

Growing slowiy, by May 9, 1683, Papilliton had a population of
mrh%mmsam:rw rporeted &5 & village wnder the lave
of the State of Nebraska. The first taustess sppointed were A. ¥,
Clarke, Willism Robfwson, Jmoes B Canpbell, Absalom W. Critchfield
end Willtem Sepder. Wiiltam Robinscs ves need the first’meyor, >
Pew proviems presepted themselves to the village bosrd fn those early
days, but as tixe peassed more and more need foy civie fsgrovemsnt

3 poatict published by the Clarke Bask, 1952.

32!3&:1%& States Burwen of the Census N%
Population, Yolume & msm::éton
325 P

”m County Comuissicnars Becords, Book 3, pp: 1624163, £ ee p.l?
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bocame spperent. T 1896, a vell was sunk so thet viettars sod local
Wmm&mwmwwmmummm
‘mmmmwm WMWMM
snd the village marshall bad & ten dollar o month contyact to perfom
the dafly chore of 1ighting them ¥ Of tnterest 1a that sn econoxy
m,mwwmwwmmmx%,mm
mnmmmmmmmtnemm§

ﬁainmmmm;mmawmwa
,mmm,mmmmmmmm m«m
_mmitmmwtomamm,mnwm
~ repair due Lo the vavages of the weather. In 19508, the busivese men
”msanmmsmy:muthmmvmﬁmwmm
mﬁmmmxmmmmm“*m
50/3 miles of concrete stdewalk b or more feet 1n vidth end bas coly
aamezuzmm..“a?

mmwmmmmm MMMM
in én effort to nalotaln them in o passsdle condition but even this
a4d not prevent the mud holes and geoeral mess that accoepanted
inclenent westhor. They were contimusily in need of repair, but at
Mastmmmwzmmmbmhmz

Yotty comots pecorts, Dock 1, p. 27
35 |

he Papiliton Times, June 13, 1901,
ﬁma., Apral 30, 1908, 3r014., Octover 10, 1912.
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- mmmmmx’am is in mmueu%
m&mmmmxamawmamﬁmmmw
wehicle ox sustaining pe sl Anjury. mmmm
drted out the ms holew and the pood vork was coupleted vhen "Hap®
Eaton and 'mmwmmmme
mmmwwmmWMWMamw
Mammwmmmwmm_ rface wede
mm:z. P ﬁxe mwmmmgmmummmm
On. ﬁecem‘her 15, 1519, » mess smecting was held 1o the District
Court room and & declsion made to pave Wedbington Street from the
vorth edge of tovn to the south sdge, & Aistance of one mile, wod to
also pave & spur-one block east to the court bouge, The paving vas
of vitrified brick 1aid on & coucrete bass five inches deep and cowted
over with uﬁaﬁ%” it was conpleted in June, 1921, &nd moet of the
mnm&mtwmmmmms”mﬁmm“mm
‘mﬁmm e cost had come to four HoXlars & Sguave W which is
sxceptionally ressonable by today's stondards, especially in view of
mvmﬁmmﬂaxmmmmm&ﬁnm.
of tha tovn but the pressures for civic Luprovenents gradusily had
their effect. mm}mﬁemmmmmmmm
uf&wﬁr&cuaﬁts mﬁ, mmmm, & 225,000 mumicipal W
mkammﬁwaam iprovensnt in the life of the fuhedie
taxts,*> The Peptilion Mues, acting 1ike a Cheuber of Commerce,

MMM Jupe 9, 1928, - &&m” Decexber 18, 1919,
*2city comets Bucorts, Bock I, . 6.
“Sme paptiiton Tines, My 22, 1908,
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_ often stumed for vhat vere cansidered to bé necessary changes. When
mmﬁmﬁmwmmmmwmmmm
need to make Papiilion place for people to live. One
such editorial on Mly 31, 1919, preceded the paving of Weshingt
Street and the construction of & city sswer system vhich vas couplated
during 1920.%

mvwmmwmmmmwmmmwmmmm
%W?ﬁx 1899, mwymmawammmmﬁmat
provisional fire compeny was organived; and a esclution mdopted in
fuvor of yrocuring & hook and lafder wagon, Cherles Rosencrans, then
Mayor, vas destgasted Ciaf of the nev coapany, J. P. Bpeamen bockn
I ssststant, and comdtboes vere sppolnted to solictt funds.’? Con-
tributions mest have béen slov in comdng, however, &5 4t Was & year
Later before The Paptilion Times could veport thet the Papfllion P
Capeny hed Teceived the first consigmient of firefighting spparatus
. from & Pivin in Wioconsin. Fven then the equipoent was very simple,
consisting merely of twelve buckets, ane fifty foot extansion Ladder,
end four other Ladders of varied siges. "

Desptte the acquisition of new equipment, fire fighting 418 ot
' become an organized activity until the beglnning of World War 1T,
fnyome within beering distance yen to the fire barn when the vhistle
view.*T On Jamary 29, 1942, Tony Bucher, Chsirmsn of the Commerciel

%1114., Jomary b, 1900, Tra,, sty 23, 2959,



e Mamﬁmm EpRXLmen

The fixe of Shiwer aod Chade had bedn wwirded ¢
the interurhen, but they, in turn, $old out €0 the Nebemska Trection
snd Power Company 4n 1903, mmmmmmm
Of Tosd t0 be butlt. o and aneshsls atvare
from Raleten to Q" Styeet 4n South Giwhas the venn
oue-half wilen to be Latd southvard to Papillton
antioipated by the sumer of 1909.70

After mich bickeving sod meny delays, the "Releton Tuterurbmm®
P on Eunday afternoon, Ostober Ly 1911. Tois new system vas &
velcome addition to the transportaticn facilities of the town as At

a&m" W %’ 1%; ch; m 23, 1959#
Prid., octover 1, 1965




mmmmmmmaawmmcwmmmm
time chne vhen 10 had O give voy for more modern sethode. Do May,
1526, the compiny yeceived peratission fion its waln offices to texr
up the timcks from Pepillicn two miles north to the county line, Dus
pouthosn Mmite of Papild enter of dountovn Omehx, This
vas good uews o the peoplé of Rapiliicn vho used the wervice, bacaise
‘many of them had previoualy been yegquired to walk ws much ue & bale
il o got 1o the stivet car terninal on the north abis of tovn, >
Many faprovemsuts netalled by 1929, get the town
debt was 5o snell that it wae aﬁﬁ&.mﬁa for the villege boaed
% rediice the lovy fron forty=one wAlls to thirtyesix nitle,” Soon
after the twm of the tentwry, & Commsrcy
to promote the welfars and development of the cammindty sud by 1912
mmwﬁwm% 3 mainly of the lesding buainass

“'mid,, october 13,1908, i, Geptenber 26, 191
Motey goumcts Records, Book I, B 395
Pme papriison Times, Octobér 10, 1912



BRLOnS. 3 Rou mamma
‘_U_,”MMW&&%&&%&MWMWmM
Mmmmcz;mmmmmmmnummmm
ummmmaﬁMyafmwmmms
40 ardsz to sse the tovn procper, ‘

MWWWWWW&MW%W
house was leid in 3875, cod vho thought that the nev building ¢
lest & century, missed thedr calculstion by over fifty yoers., Dby
191k, 1t vas the wmanimous opinicn of the County Comedssicoers that
Sarpy County was badl; &nm&eﬁammmﬂ A great meny
of the voters sgrecd, although wot quits encugh, as the proposition
Zor the county to issue bouds in the sum of $60,000 to build a oev
court house wes defeated thet year by & vote of 635 to .fm.ﬁ

Bven though the boud imsue wes dofested, most pecple resdily

| pgresd to the necoasity fur & uew oourt house sud egitetion continued
in thie direction. It wes several yeary, though, befors the voters
‘ vl uiiding of & naw styucture,
mmm&:am; however, and an July %, 1922, the corperestone
of the fiew courd house was 1618 o lpressive cerenony. Pailt ot &
cost of &sa,ms}, it 18 an inposing tullding of light-volored brick.
ooated on the corner of Thizrd sud Washington Bivests, it 16 ideslly
situated Just outside of, and overlockiung; the Pepillion busine
districs.” Although conpleted less than forty yesrs ago, snd

Ea%ﬂ‘ Peoruaxy 18, 192.1}" 59%;, Juns 29, 1922.



sonstdsred ot thn +ims %0 be nore than sdequsts
county, 1t 48 Mymy oveRer

to complete o balf century of service. .

At the time the new oourt house was budlt, Ppilliia
populabian of 666 perscns which was burely double the m
inhabitants present when 4t vas firet yla%eﬂ PLfty-tevo yesrs W&m@%
Howevey, the pioveer settlers hod mustere mvivonment . achools
" anfl churches had kept pace with the needs of the coomuntty, end the
Tventieth Century bad brought an ers of prosperity. Although the
xate of Increese Wee not inpressive for the besrt of coumty gowrn-
ment, 4t Aid represent some growth and Paplilicn was to contimie to
grow steadily, though slowly, through the years to cone.




Wm&ﬁ?ﬁ. miwwmm, there had been county schools
mmmmmmmmmmzwmmmu
mwmm The tescher, Miss Pauline Cavpsnter
Wﬁwmammmm,mwmmem

rd and littls eloé to work with, and there were barely
encugh sests for the sixteen pupils. In fact, the County Superintendsnt
of Schools paid s visit 0 the school in Dovember of that fiiet year
and notedl: "Teschey doing as well ma she possibly cin undsy the
cirevmstonces. "*

“mistory of the state of Sebreske, op. eit., p. 1370.
Zcarpy County School District Becord, November 7, 1672, p. £9,



{1dtng at & cost of twelve
torm of schoal vhers Mr. ¥, wfi prested over forty puptle.
snlary 18 ot pecorde rm, &% that tize, the sversge male tesche:
viges vere only fify-cme dollers & moth. In fact, schoo
mwmﬁmmamnm.“;’; 5 and niosty- :
By 15875, envollment was up o sirtye-sis mﬂ.u #nd construct
- wog begun maﬁbﬁﬂ #elool. Mﬁ Sehool tistrict 27, in vhich
Pepdllfcn Yies, issusd thirty-five Mundred dollers vorth of bonds to

1676 thet achool vas held 4n ¢ vith A« B. lake &8 principal. In the

seantine, the frams tuilding hed been purchased by the Bpiecopal Chiurch

mmmmmmmmuwmmmw
chool vas shie to contetn the

3mamx of the State of Nebresks, gp. Sit., p. L370.
m_.,,.zsm erintentent's Secord, p. 210,

sarpy comty School Pstrict Becord, October 20, 1673, gp- 56-59.
6 Ioid., July 23, 1875, p. 43k,

""w Papallion Bines, March 14, 1957,

Ststory of the State of Hebreaks, op. cit., P« 1370,




3 LM To The wor; 5-
43 1893 when it ham m&my ta aite-surt

-wing. With this sdgition, so further b

fmportant atsbi q‘imeawnmmmmm
wmmmmw In fect, the grovth of religion by
mv&mmmmwmz “Mymmwmm&m
tion 44 represanted have mmw TRt _
sagely cbserved that: Kt 48 evidest that tiie people have concluded
that it 18 better 1o be doorkeepérs in the house of the Lord tham to
Gwell 10 the tente of the wgedly.”

‘ gt. m*umﬁmmwmmmmm
mmwn%,; the Boveiend J. P Miler began missionavy work in
iilion Velley under the suspiced of the Geimen Methodist

pals Mﬁ The Liret me v Hat vho

,_ rted services from 1067 to 1665, In the edrlyq 7 s the services
weye beld in the Masonde Hall, M,gﬁﬁ?ﬁgmmm
erected st & cost of eightesn umdred ASliers. 12 Attentonce in those

?'m Papiilion Times, Merch 34, 1957,
mma‘, M1y 6, 1876, Yra., e 29, 1922,

"% tistory of the Btate of Jebrasks, op. it 5. 1360




days vas lew thad fATEY hut, #5 tino passed, the congregstion grew to
the potat vneve & dev chureh becsne a necesatty. In 1900, & new bulld.
fng vas dedicwtsd vhidh proved 4o be sdequate uwntil 1917 vhen & .
fusther addttian vas made, Qt?f'?“wtfﬁ"? s hod separsts choreles
?" o |
fhe Pirst Presbyterian Church of Papiilfon vas orgamieed
March 1, 1874, under the Guspices of the Beverend L. R Brown ead
with am:-m;» [-: 4 mwaﬁ ‘Services were held iu the m@
M‘x alternating ew:wmher Sunday with the Methodist
Reverend J. Riale becams the first reguiar pestor 4o w'rs and services
wers moved futo the new court house, but, dy 1878, sutficient fumds
were aveilgble sod » nev two thousand dailay church building was ey
The Boly Cross Episcopal Church vae sstablished by the Episcoe
palians 30 1877. Mewbership fit heing very lavge, they were served
by & atnister Fron Cosha. | In omler to have x place to heet sod
worship, the frame building vhich hed bean the fivet Pepillion so
house vas purchased for the sus of seven husdred dollare apd reloosted
Just south of the cresk on the east smwmmmmw
| fhe First Lutherun Church, lile the others, had a Mable

%mm Juse 29, 1922,
m@m% of Sebraskm, log. oit.
w W mg, Pecesber 10, 187h.

x, m mm e 29, 1922,
m%mmw ¥ebrasks, oc. git.




W’ﬁﬁlmm&mﬁ;%&%wm , _
mx W% sornerdtons of the first church bull m@ﬁ?

Lor vesrly twenty«five yeavs, wmmmm&mm
& e $ of deventeen $0 & congregsticn tonsisting of four hundred
mmm% mwmﬁtmmhmgwamm
larger quarters 408, 60, ou June 8; 1924, the corperstons of the

pregent dullding vas latd. MWQW#WM&

o&ammwwmw m.ma*mmhem
the regular téacher $n 1916 with a class of thirtyeetght pupils undey
hie cave, A bev twoe-room schiool houge wvae dedicated tn 1918
enrolisent gradislly dwinfled to A nére fourteen by 1939, so the
Mamﬁamﬁwmd.m
B Cathokdes of Paplit

y first held thedr services in the

mp‘ ;. mmummmmmmmmmm
e Paptliion Tiaes, Jue 29, 1922
%mmmmmm sits




P -'-‘armmmm,m,mm, x
‘ mm&mmmm1mzm, awmm&uatnm
tivemsnt wma*aﬂs The ortginal tufliing vhich was only twnty-ix
feet by forty feet wus enlarged in 1902 to -cam cave of & groving
mmm That wes fm rench tuo Mundved sot vy wea*ah

maxmwmmmﬁm Byasy €0 Ly Seened
’Wwwwwwm,mchaw&ywmmmmw
teking opposing views on almost every foswe. Papillion had o news«
aper as eirly eo 1872 and, by 1906, could lay clelm to haviug bed o
total of eight; although no wore than two ever opemsted ot ths ssme
time. Only doe of thest, The Pupiilicn Times, survived that hectde

igj » W 21; w,%¢ akma» ». Hing w‘p 19&@
wm«; Aane &# 1016, %ﬁt) June 29; M'w



':‘,mmmmw@mm
mw%w&wm&m&%%&,";f'*'-vf i

{he Surpy County Sentinel. Betahlished wmg 1872, by George W.

Hetrield, 3¢ uss purchased wwm ety An 1873, ¥bo in

Tarn €014 out 4o o C. Sewbersy in 187k, mmwmmﬁz

the enterprice changed hands &s quite probsbly so tndfcstion thet it

vas Dot an extremly profiteble ventuve. Nor vas the trend to change,

98 the paper soved to Saxpy Center in 1675 vhere 1t van #old to

of Sexpy Cenber with sditorial bacltng in their fight to cbtaln the

" county sent. With this battie lost, the paper eventuslly pesed into

the hande of Fox aud Glover of Youleville, Cass myﬁ

ppex afwmmmngmf& )

mmmmmmmum A. B m@mmw* Started
#9 & sevenscoluEm PRpEr, xtmmmm 1879 when 2t was cons

verted to & sixseolum quarto, It wis published as & weekiy, repched
& divculation Of sovén Imdred by 1882, and bas vemsiued a weekly to

B ptany of e State ot Eebvasta, - st »- 2370,

‘%. D, Benas, “Histary of Sarpy Countys® ops itss p. 305°°
Fitsvory of the State of Nebrasks, op. sit., p. 1370.




his 48 borne out dn the correlstion between the
and e mw ineresse 10 gchool oLt
1e counterpes In 1915, any tram
mmmmmmmmmmamwwmmmanm
resclved by the purchatie of s school vagon. Uhis vehicle vas eénclosed
mmmmmmmmﬁmmmmmmr
wmmmmmm
sehool enrollnent redched tve bundred and stxtee
the end of 1922 with ten teschers sexwing the twelve
the school bullding ves 0o longer equal to ite tazk, & west ving vas
added st & cost of thirty thousend dolisrs 3& High Bchool. students
memxmmwmmmmmmu
vas to be over thisty more yesrs Deforw the séekers after higher
- Jenrning were to hisve & bhome of thedr own.
The pioneer locked forvard 10 the ith of July as its celebratice
marked the high point of the mimer, At first it vis aostly s octasion
for pubiic spesking, tut the spoeches were soon relegated to tha




49
beckground i favor of ball gazes, races; paredes, and dncing.” In
Papdilion, en quspioious precedent wes sot a‘& the celsbration 6f the
WWW court Bouse ¢ rstoue 1n 1875, Thet year ‘e atteds
was beld au July 3, as the Bth fell on Bundsy, #od happy celebrunts

ongregated from a1l over the county.

firiog contimcus snd enthusiestic sslutes from dovn until dark: Thie
fe the same chmucn that vae later taken by residents of Cass County
for a calebration befng stoged in Plattund

Infependencs Day celebration fn Papllifon grow to grand prow
porticne. In 1802, for tosteves, the program listed; (n afdition to
the poxusl Perade, such events ss races and other sports, o free
ascension to cop off the Gay.> This certatily must bave been the
high point of that swwer,

”m; m,' M w’ @# ﬁi‘eﬂr; yﬁ m#‘
Pme pgniion Twes, sy 31, 1935, Monsa,
Pime Sarpy Bepddtcan, due 23, 2892,
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plonesrs had no movies, redivs, or televisions, and hed to make their
ovn mmisewatits. Dasoen and balls weze perhaps the most popul '
Bedng beld at every opportunity ~- holidays, housevarmings, weddings,
or eny other occapion thab provided an excuse, Pisy parties vore slso
favorites with all the yarticipmts jointog i the singing sud gemes.>
In 1674, the editor of The Pepillion Times wos dofinitely enthused by
vne of these parties vhen he said: "If we could have such & festival
a5 st ce o veek 1ife vould be robbed of belf its wmisertes." "

Formal societies made em early appesraues. Papilliion Iodge
Sunber 30 of the Anafent Freo snd Acospbed Masons was orgavized uoder
812 Purther organired under »
charter on Mugust 7, 1873, Meetings were held in tde Masonic Hall over
the stoye of J¢ J. Brown. Than; in 18756; the meeting place of Nusber T
Royal Arch Masods was changed from Bsllovue to Pepiliion. Dablgren
Fort Maber 55, Grend Awmy of the Republic, wes initiated in August,
1880, with a venboyship of fourtaen snd; in Mavch of 1882, a Conuandexy
of the Leglon of Honor ves fomed.'" Father tupressive for & mall

e Popilifon Idterary Soclety provided en esrly snd valusble
- contritution to the culture of the town. ¥ 1874, 1t was mectiog oo

i events;,

Mﬁh& fom 1 pece m’ Iﬁ?&,

%&stmfx of the State.of Nobrasks, op, ¢it., p. 1370.




2 3
riay evenings in the Masondo Hsll. Both prose snd poetry
mmmmwmmmmm‘&aauammaw T
neubers exhibited s grest deal of pride in their orgenteaticn an
sidered 1t & mperior soctal slement.'” Stnglog moctetis
compoesd of local talent vere &lec very pogular and were given & grest
aeel of space in the lotel nevapipers. A drametic club ves organised
1 1680 kol vas soon producing much taaxJerkers &s “Auong the Breakers,”
“bove the Chouds,” sod "Ien Nights 1o & Bar-Bocw.” In March, 1891,
the Opera House played host to the “T. K.” Quartette which was the
firey mistual entertalment ever beld in the tova."" This group vas
vell received snd vas followed by an incressing muber of wasical,
veudeville, sod even mediotns ehov, ' |

6:  Bub the climax in svallable
et came 4n 1915 vhen the "Alyee” movie theeter opeped its
doors to provide the residents of Pupiilion with the products of the
eabryo sovie todustey.
Sporting events placed high on the 1ist of populsy ploneer
pastimes. Husting was o favorite as 1¢ not cnly furnished enjoyment
but also provided meat for the table. The Papiiiten Gun Clud mede
things even pore interesting by holding n armusl tunting contest

with the mexbers toupeting for nﬂws.m Horse raves were held at

*‘am -

*‘m of the Btate of Nebrasks, op. sit., p. 1370,
%t; Sarpy Dentipel, Merch 26, 1891.

5 tne Papillion Pimes, Mausey 10, m.

Yormia., Jamary 20, 1926, |
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the drop of & hat and B0 celebration was cooplets withdut s serics of
fout yecing eventy. Papilllton could boast of a Lewn Tennd
1896, it 14 was Heseball thet vas b0 becose the wont popular <
sporte. The tosn téam wes given enthusisstic backing in its gawes

A besutiful and Lngressive section of Pepiliion 1 that in
mﬁh Iies the city park.

& an axeR OF more theh ten acres

 available for s childven, and benches sod tables swmit the
pienickers. Perbaps the most-used porticn, howevss hageball
mmm:um;mmmmmmtmmmwm
town; from Little Jesgue through High School, stege thelr gawes.: An~
other corer cantains the site for b Shill Aifferent form of entertain-
sent, & band stand aod dsnce £loow, which are given s workout during
e lend for the original section of the city perk, tocmted
on the wost side of Washington Street, Just south of the creek; was
| Wt&mmwm n.mmmmﬁﬁ In 1915, the aize of
the grounds wea doubled by the acquisition of s vacent tract 4o the
wvest snd the village boord lost no time 1h tmproving the mew Bectio
m:ytmaawremmmw%mﬁ; DY

haMu Aprid 23, w%k
Oreta., July 29, 1920,

m’w Lounel) Records, Book 1T, p. 220.



mmm§2 Paxk pdtture vl given an Impoxtent ;

mmw,mwwmmwmmmmmmww
aud desiveble improvements: In 1920, o lighting system wma instal
08 eoncrete walks construsted throughout the park.”-

Gne sagoent of the commupdty which hus slveys made good use
of the park is the Boy Beout troop. Forwed 1a 191k with u conplemen
wmmmwmmmmammawwmy ionsl Boy
MMMMQ In sddition to the scheduled wmectings, expeditiong
were conducted to Study the history, grogrephy ond industry of the
mw;% The unit was given o tyemendous boost 1o 192 when & log
cabin vas built dn the park to be used ae Soy Scout b
It wvas conctyucted of rough oak 1ogs, nestly chinked, eénd was covered
by & green shingle zoof. The iuterior log valls were finished off
with & fldor, ceiling aud W‘ss Truly & meeting placs capsble
of toetilling pride in the heart of sny Scout, and oue which has stood
the test of time, it still sdds un histor
unler discussion ab early as 1916. A branch 1idrsyy was considered
under what was known as the Depsom Plan. This plen celled for » small
somunl fes vhich qualifiod the town for & deposit of forty or fifty
tooks ia oach clsssioon end o furthor libersl deposit in ooe of the

Bisa., o 2. Pme paptizice tines, My 29, 1920,

P'ua., sebrumey 12, 1916, Iig.; Soveber 10, 1921




b
iocel stoves @ teke care of the reatting public. These books were
hangsd vhensver the teaclier tnficsted thet all pupils hef hud access

wm% A one will levy wes ordeved by the village board to provide

the funde for such » braach.| As the years paseed; the Lmventary of
Mmmywwma Books grev lerger and, ab the ssme time, the voleces
lenanding & permanent home for them decsme louder and more prelange
mmummmmmmwmmm
settled in scopvhiat cremped quarters on the secand floor of the Five
Hell. Here it rewmined, despite the yecurring protests of the literary
minded, mmmtmmwammmauywkinmea
poomenent 1ibrary Wm:&.ss _

As ve have secn, the carly settlers
pursuits o & vide variety of improvised enter
bed this same ability of mwmylmm
mmwmm, prenks mwwawm
Mﬁf sptaz-tad om zmwwmumm; mmwum
mmﬁmmmmmmﬁm In 1900, the Surpy
wmwmm%mwmwmm
uight, s it ves Hallowemn.” ms'mwmyw%tsaymaw
on the roaf of €, 8, m‘aM%am«ﬁunmmmm
corridor of the court house. They slsc "toved several shed budlddngs

ixto the styeet between Harmsen's saloot and West's furpituve étors,”

Sﬁ& .3...6_‘-*; Yoy 1y 1%&“ ﬁY@iﬁ Conned 3 m¢ opds . W !s‘, P 297,
Brne peptiiton Tioes, fne 15, 1961,
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and, €0 top things off, "on ome of the tulldings was C. L. Hover's
law #ign, aoothexr cns bore Dv. Kiiogeman's office sign sod on snotber
was Brysn’s pleture." mmmwmaaw::xm ———
the minds of the Pestdents..

In retrospoct, & stufent of society vould vesitly afmit thet
the fuhebitents of Papiliicon Mave never Lacked for elther perscosl
plessure or cultnre. mwmwmmmwwm

Pparpy coumty gerala,




It wos easy for the ploneer to fvclate his thinking » mntng
within the confines of his own farm Or coomsity. Comtacts with other
touns were few and news of » national scope filtered through rether
ovily, mmmwmmwmmnmm,xw
1ittle room for concern over remote patitnal probleme. Uradusily; }
him, For ome thing, the coming of the railrosd brought bhim m 0
mmwmmm, Mm,* mmwmm AYEYLOE
be wae act coly well-informed on the problems of his c«mmm
begun to feel their effect.

In the 1870%s, the principel _ sdzation wes the Grange.
mwmmmmmmmw, mmﬁmym mm
ummmmmmmmmmtﬁwmmmmw
of giving vhole femilies an opportusity to get together for soctel
£ood times.t The principsl nhmww of the Grange wes, of course,
promotion of the Parmer's welfare and, 3 an associstion, &t worked
tor bettey ferym prices und &mx- sdpping rates. In the 1880%s, the
econoic pressure on the fuwers begen to ineresse and maay Telt they

*emam, Oeon, avd Knapp, op. eit:, pe L78.



“WﬁWWMM insuotal inter

mmmrmmmmwmww —
m‘“m”mmmmmmh Its cbjectives
4 s 2 xuilyoad vates, higher prices for fam

Netbranke W mt of it w o mwm

Tired of Wﬂ w drouth end Wﬂmﬁ ¥

Aneyicen mnm,ummm alied the "Popu
ganigation wes koown as the m*swwmwm
Party,” Tt as by no means confiusd to Nebvasks, although ebresks
| fumished « grest desl of the leaderabip for the new partys”

fot Bevolt (Minnespolis: e University

2&% D. Hicks, The B
of Minnesota Prese, 1931), p. 9
3pegeral Writer's Project, op. eit., p. 63.
" “Stoo1) and Eelier, op. cit., p. 89
oondre, Glson, and Kuspp, op. eit., p. 59; aleo Kicks,
op. ﬂ'&u e, wﬁ%‘!ﬂ‘ ' ﬁ“ ’ ‘
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el the 1ibers) siement of the Democretic mmwm
LicEns, Nebrnske Party vas orgsnized in 1800 wod, for &
mw,mmymmammaem%mw Vo of
Nebraski's thres Congressmen sere Popiiots, the Populist candidst
”mwmmmtﬂm second, mmmmma the vajority
mmmswmsm»-“ slative. Hard timss contimied and
the party grev in strength.’ |
of the nation's grest lesders came furth from Nebraska, I was Willism
Jenniogs Bryso. ALthough & regist

istared Democrat, be attvacted mud
Populint suppowt ws he advocated msny parts of their progrem. In 1890,
st the sge of thirty, he was slected to Congrens, and, in 1802, he was
re-elected. mmmsmaemw%;mmamm
mmmmcssmmwﬁ opL
mwzmmmms &m%&ﬁ%wwmwm

6mm and m"g mo %ﬁ; P &9; &lso mﬁkﬁ* op. uﬂ& ,
PR 205-237.
ﬂ»‘ Are, Olson, snd Mnapp, op. ¢it« ». 178.
amié-., Ft b By 4o 0

Oretoral writer's Project, gp. gitis B+ 5¢




%wmmﬁmxm On Septesber 27 of that year he
aved 1n Papilifon to give e caipaign W st e B
mwmmmm«mam.f alide*

mmmwawwmwmmmmemm
epublicen, mmmm, howavew, the peopls backed up thsiy mm

to eoue extent by tacking 170 vetes for Bryan eud cnly 18 for Moitinley.
The Popalist Perty; howsver, soon lost most of 1ts strength,
MWQWMMMWW%mWWﬁmm
Wawmﬁmmﬁ,ﬁm In the yenr folluwing the eledt
wmwwmwwnxzwmmm@xmammm
mm.,-'.-ma full page wepor o4 den
pptenber 19, zgm,mwm:sam mtmmeiamwm
-msp&ctmmmmsgwam 1% was a dey of mourning and
MMQMWMWMWM@&W%W&&
prestdant T Wmmﬂ
mwmmmaaumwwmmmwwmm
turn to the Mlimwm: « "fﬂ*'-r'onwmméémim. This was
especially wmsuel in the csce of the electicn of 1905 inammch ad the
.#WWWWW&WWWW%QW-

Popilidon Tines, Septeuber 27, 1900,
Mi, W &3 19@1&
. m‘m’ mﬁ m W’ mt ﬂitﬁ; po 339' T

e papiition Maes, Septembesr 29, 1901,
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lisbys "msmwmmammwwmmmmm
malmmwwmmmw;h&mm
: wmmammm,mmwmzwm%m
1916 their presidential cepdidate, Woodrow Wilson, swept the country,
including Papillion, by o lesdslsos majordity. At the sswe tioe that
margin of Pifteen votes.”
mmnawwmummmmwmmmam
Ribbon Club was reported ws early as 1877.2° mMis orgentuation
mmsmwmmimmm&wmmmm
states starting in the sdddle of the ninetesuth century -~ & vave
which was to see cighteen states sdopt probivition aud then recede
80 that by 1906 cnly three vemnited Dry. Tt was on the retumn swing
of the peniulum that Nebrasks voted to be Dry in 1016, Moreover,
the stote was only slightly sbeed of the 18th {Probibition) Amend)
During the sme pericd, mnother controversial teeue ccowpied
» promivent position in the national scene. The subject was vomsn
ammmmmmmmmw&wmﬂmwmmw

Y04, Novesber 10, 1904 wd Soveuber 5, 1908,
1%1m44., Hovember 7, 1912 and Novesber 16, 1916,



mxmz.mmmwmmmuwmzmmmmmm
Papiilicn Women's CLub'! and the Hqual Franchise league met every
Fridey afternooy to disciss ways and means of obtalning ths right to
vote.” A e part of the total movewent, the efforts of thess two
wmtﬁmmmmmmm",",,.i-*.“‘f 141 .

; | Lo wmwmxwﬁy

.. the Tairties had a tremshdots ;tmt thecugho
mm mwmwwmwafmn.kawamwmxﬁ
As 1f the Deprecsicn vere not enough to bear, drought snd the grass-
hopper aleo returmed to plague the farmer, From 1934 to 1936 rainfali
wae only hal? the normsl smount and erops berely returned their sced,
the grasshoppers, however, vere not the problem they had been during
mm&tdmm&mmmmumm&mmcﬂf
with poiscns.*?

In Pupillion, the stock merket crash was very remcte and given
1attie fsmediste stteution. The editor of The Papillion Times hed

Yim14,, Februsry 6, 3913, ru4d., Decerber b, 1913,
wm, Olson, and Koapp, op+ Mg‘p p. 195,



14ttle %o sy sbout the sbject beymd istially seporting the fact
wnd, from then om; an occasiondl quite from an Esstern newspsper cone
cerning the sconomie condition of the ¢ ¢ 88 & vhole. But, by the
enfl of 1930, the econumic pinch was btecoming much strobger and the
editoriels vere teking more notice of the problem: “In these days of
unenploynent aud business Gepression the policy of the federal governs
ment 4n laying off help here and there; in order to reduce the mationsl
deficit, peéms hardly comsistent,” they enphasized, especially “when
ite spokesmen fyom one énd of the country to the otber ore vehewently
urging sll lines of tusiness to furuyish employment even &t 4 sacrifice.
The election of Franklin D, Roosevelt 4o the presidency merked
the begioning of o full-scale stiack dn the problems of the Depression.
Millions of dollaers were spent by the federsl government to w&ﬂe
food for the hungry and vork for the unemployed, A multitude of
legislgtion took affect durding the filrst fow nonths of his term but
many of thﬁmem'eawm only tesporary in nature apd were dfscaxded
a3 soon ag the cmergoncy wes considersd over. In their place projecte
were selected for their permanent value as vell as for the wvoxk they
would provide. The Roogevelt progras was kpown as the “New M.*‘m’
The effects of the "Hew Deal” ware felt almost Lot
Papiliton., Owe of the most fmportant early messures was the National
Industrial Recovefy Act euncted in Junz, 1933, and designed to relieve

o pepilison Times, November 27, 1930.

mmr&j Olecn, end w,g %t mu # Pa m}\h

W20



&3
unesployment by shoytening hours 6F Ladbor, increassing wages, end elim-
ating unfelr tisde practices. The Retional Recovery Adminiétration
(HRA} wan establiched as & fedsral sgency t0 sdminister the prowistons
axmmmwmmmmwawwmwtm
fare. Kexd C. Brown, mdmmmmmwm;m
cortainly enthusiostic vhen he declaved that mmmm do 1ts
and 4t vAl1 not fall now.">> By Septenber, the editor of The Paptilton
%mmmmwmmﬁ:mummhafwawmm
ovement in exployment hed alveady cocurred #nd alec that & apirit
of solidarity haed teken aﬂe%a%

The viliage of Pepillicn 414 its part in the over-all program
1o reiteve unenployment by hirtng & anber of the xen vho were cut of
vork for the Job of filling in and graitng of the streets in preparsticn
for gravering.™ Resolution of the unemployment situstion vas a must
for the "Sew Deal ue the fallwure of the Hoover siministration in this
sres had & grest deal to do with the Democratic landslide of 3932.
Among the first of e measures desigoed to fmprove enployment levels
was the establislment of the Civil Works Adwinistration (CWA) which,
although it operated for only four months beginning in Rovesber, 1933,
gove relief to some 4,000,000 unemployed in the country Gurisg the

“rme pept1tson Times, Ausuet 31, 2933.
231ne4., Septenber as, 2933,
e‘*ma., Seytenter 21, 3.933*



vorst wiater of the Degresstem.”

The effect of the WA pogram wes felt imusdtately in the

Harpy County area. The County wae assured of enployment

wxx&mmmrmmmmmmmmmmm
public highways, rebullding deainsge strustures, widening bad corners,
mmmmwmmm,wmmwm, MMM

At sbout the swme time that esploy .'f.m'kmwwmam
throughout the County, & street improvement progism For Papiliion;
involving an outday of over $800 of feferal sid maney for Lebor, Vs
being approved by the state departwent. Uhe fivst step of tde project
wes to Aig & dratnegs cutleb Along the east eide of Nonroe Street
cutlet for drainage of flood waters. mwmwmm
WMMWMMMWM%M‘ provesents upe
mxmam . With getions taken by the CWA and such other prograns
sa the Public Works Adsdnistration (PHA), Works Progress Administre-
tion (WBA), Civilisn Conservaticn Corps (CCC) wod msny others, the
nation slowly workéd its wey out of the unheppy Thirties coly to find
itoelf faced with sven worse crisis fn the cutdresk of World Wer II.

Wy, 1ike pestilences that men wust enduve, lesves 4ts mark on

asa‘mﬁ Trastow Adans {ef.), |
{Nev York: Charles Scritner's Soms,

Pommo mupilison Tiuss, Hovember 23, 1933.

g‘lbﬁ-u Novenmber 30, 19493.
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Syery commnity. M#wuwnamiuamma, thia couldt even be
Beld %o be true in the cass Of the Civil Var although the tovn ves not
tn exiptence at the time. A3 you will vecall, the leod ou which the
tows 1ies was © ~"‘.'~‘Zyawmtwtwmwm
recognition of his services during thot war end was acquired
by Jobn Besdle. Moreover, many of the town's first setilers vere
vetersts of that wey and Xept their semirics alive through menbership
1a the DeMlgren Post of the Grend Aty of the Republic,™

The Lirst war of & notional scale to whilch Papillion wae to de
exposed was the Spanieh American War occurring during the “Manifest
DPesting” revival of the w%*aag The events of that way et have
peared ratlsr resote 1o these mtdwwest folk, imesmuch aa there was
no editorial comment from beginning to end, slthough each fssue of the
logal pevepapor 418 contaln conplete coverage of the affeir from the
sationsl poiut of view. Othor than the fact that the ichabitants were
well-versed in the ovents of the war, the occurxences end eventusl
wictory by the United States appested to conse little more than o
rigple of interost in the town.

When victory 4id pot bring the end of conflict in the
Philippines, howvever, mammwwm«mmm&m
denounce the policies of the Mmm Governmpent vwhile projsing the

wmwﬁ m 9? 11-9%
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vhich he was bitterly opposed, hed bedn fuberited from Epain st the
slose of Moatilities vAth that coustry. Ope of the problems stevmed
from the fact thet many of ¥We troops séut there to quell the wprising
W“ﬂmmmmmmmmwmmm ow that
that amétmm;, zmsm

chattels sad sust Geliver themselves up dead o alive,” “If we are
fortunate encugh to catch any of them Defore they axe oo desd,” he
continyed in & Populist vein, *mmmmmmmm
then ifde the Whiskey Trust gets 1o its work of chrietianizstis
and the Dugar Trust teaches them the art of tilling the scik.
1o the progiess of Amexican history, esch succesding war has
hai & more dfsastrous affect on the peopls than &ts predecessor. Up
to the time of Wordd War I, the snhabitants of Papillicn bed reslized
Jirtie or no fmpast fiom wordd copflict; but thic vas to chengs. At
the cuthresk of hortdiities in Burcpe iu JOLh, Nebreaks hed o Gorman
population of over 200,000 of which 30,000 had imigreted frow the old

2133
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coustry. Tls element eympathised Vith the acticos of the Fatherimnd
and solieited public approvel of Germen actions uring the Lot two
yoars of the wer. e etnking of the Lusitanis, Lnvasion of Belgiwe
end eventual entry Of the United Stetes ito the fray served to shenge

The mo5t important sontribution of Nebraska to the first World
Wer was to furnish food to the United Gtates end her alifes. Crop
profuction was boosted by ploving Lesd bevetofore tot wsed: The war
yeurs Lronght higher prices for the Wm&,w&%m intregped
odctien, resulted in a period even wiro prospercus th

tdneoin bis hove slthough nabionsl yespousi-
biiities caused him to spend most of hic life ciseihers 35
 standpoint, wost Nedraskans would feel that
the prineipsl credit ehould be given their state for the pumber of
young men vho perved their petion in thle time of ctress. A total
of 47,001 Ibraskans entered the etruggle aud over 1000 of them gave
thelr Lives for w«wmms*ﬁ These men had become part of the
national dsfense usite through varicus meeng. Goms weie enliste

P ataseon Brvin mmeldon, Sebresks %)[%l; the Feople
{thicago: The Lewis MMW; £ oks 3; D ¢

”@W&. Mj anft m; %u (ﬁ?ﬁt, e 1%331&



Sexvice Act of 1917 |

The Draft for World Var 1 wis cersted out with local ctvilisn
controle. Through state governors, civilisn bhoeris were sgpotated
for each county and alec for each 30,000 Lnhsbitents in lowge citles.
Organizetion vas Spesdy and the cooperstion of the pevple Fhenceenal
 Reglatrants vere assigoed nubers and the order of esll was detsruine
by drarings in Veshingtos. The ege linfts were at fivet 2L « 30 mud
were later ratsed to 17 ~ 4. ALL meles within the sge 1imits vere
registercd vith the result that over helf the pation ¥as an record.
The Draft proluced €0 per cent of the sxmed forces as compared to
2 per cont during the Civil War. The guccess of this endesvor stenmed
from national solidurity, wise legtal ntelligent 6nd enthuse
sastic loeal cooperetion.T

Bven wefore the Selective Service Ast was signed into lev by
Prestdeat Wilson, the ¢sll west cub for volunteers £o astist in gouw
dusting the vegistretion of wén subject to military duty in the
Prpiitton ares. Actuel regietration for Pepiliten Precinct coqurred
on Jine 5 and vas comsidered practically Y00 per cont pérfect with 100
s being entsred on the rolls. >’ Bach state wes given cveslt for ite
National (uard strength end for the mmber of enlistments in the Reguler
Atmy between April 2 snf Ame 30, 1917 fhe result {n Nebrasks was a

uwnder the Selective

Msmes T, Mums, op. fit.s Vol. IV, p. 2.

%m Fapiliton Pwes, HMey 10, 1917. 39333 1., June 7, 1T,




gross quots of 18,900 with the net quota being 8,185,

Smpy County was allotied & guota of seventy-eme for the
firat Praft on July 20. DNotices were sent out to ¢wice that muer,
including tventy-eight Papilitonites, to report for physical exams
in cader thet a 1ist of seventy-one eligibles might be established.
6; 1917, the first contingent of drafices from SBerpy County proceeded
ing of four wen, the group included R, mmmmx.mmw
of Papiliion, Sen Mets of Bpringfiels i2

y #0d Jokm Monsban of Gretns.
wmmmmtzwmmmmm Mits
Lriger mg&mammm«mwmmmwsm&wm»
sisting of o plenic, s band comoert, wid speeches by prominent county
officials.’> s type of send-off vas sgain repeated when the third
In the meantine, other gotions $0 sdd in the wer offort were
being teken by the citizens of Pepilljon. Tbe bells of ekl churches
were rung for four deys 1o 8 O in Jme 0 Temind the inhabitsnts of
mummwmmmmwamﬁw The gosd vas for every
family to invest st least £irfty dollers dbub no stens was left unturned

Y., aiy 19, 1917, “naa., aay o6, 1907,
"®maa, “3paa., septender 20, 2917,
., october b, 3917, *tbia., e b, 1907



end even students and Boy Beouts wmwmmem"g YLy
W»M A county chapter of R s
mma:mamwwmmmw
conflict, yolling bandeges, preparing peckiges foi Oversess mmt
and raletng funds through various cuterprises.’T
As the months dregeed on, the poople became wove and more

veary of the var and vews of the signing of the smiatice vas recoived
with grest joy, Word came sbout 3:30 on the Mondey woruing of
Sowaber 11, 1918, and tmsedietely bolls. dnd whistles geve notice o
the people gathered in the strests. A parede of schoal children was
held that same morning, impromptu colsbrations sprung up both Monday
mgmm«mmmmmmwm
After siY, this was the var to end sll vi's snd cevtainly nd one
mmmwavmmwmammmwwmm
the holocsust that vas to begin on Decembexr 7, 1941,

~ Recovery from the Depression had barely started vhen the omiuous
cloude of var agadn eppsurs *mmtﬁm&mwm%mwm
into its second world var withio & gepérn 8 &0 |
tons to this confifict were a repest of

48

Mm” Jenunry £4, 1918,
MM% duly 19, 1917 sud March 1k, 1918,



bountiful yain vere sble 0 extend thetr production to ne
Prices rose to new hBoights and prosperity excecdsd that of all
previous years, The young men of the state wers called ance mowe
mm,mwmmmmmm@

(idon vesidents bad felt the offect of the var long before
the United States becamw & periicipsnt. Rising prices of such staples
88 suger weye a matter of comcern ss early s 1930 although many felt
that such sacrifice was minor as long 5o the nstion tould remedn
neutrel.’” Possage of the Pease Time Comscripticn Law brought the
possidility of var even closer 1o home when all male residents between
the agea of 2L apd 35 vere reguirved to xegister on Octobar 16, 19!&34%

&mymw*amm&ammmmm&, 137 of then

acsepted this initial Wﬁx.% By Jenuary of the next yesr,

W&,m&%mg mm&mmm tived of walts
stepped up &0l & contingent Mﬁmwm«wmm

%émﬁm, mm., and Xueppy op. ¢it., pe 196,
Pine paptition Times, September 7, 1939,
%&nt W&' 3:_9) 1MV $ L 5 October E & 3&9‘3‘@

340, , November 21, 1940 Sl&m bid., Jmmiary 16, 19bL.
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the townspeople was that the year would sook ¥oll ayound end fev °
vould regret the time spent with Uncle Sam.’” Disaster was yet to
The Japanese sttack om Pearl Harbor crested the ceme surprise
mm&xmmmumwwwmﬂmmmnaﬁm, And,
wmmmm;mmmm,mwmmmm
mmtmﬁmﬁmmmt mﬂﬂm utmmmwm
accelerated, and enlistnents beckne commimeplace. The peopls bad been
4 But they proved capeble of eupplying their mation with those
' sa5y 4o overceme the trjing circumstences of e early
| mwmm%
| The ensuing years of World Wer II were full of distress and
vemorse for all the inhabitents end the nevs of the Arnmistice in 19k5
vas greeted with lomense relief. Anothes unbappy period had ended
and the residents optimistically looked furvesd to the peaceful
existence they had expsrfenced in the years before the var, The
pulstios vas officially 1isted as 763 perscns and quite proberly
uwmwmrmmmmmwmm?mwmww
ittle toun during the 1950‘-&‘5?

ﬂmamm Census of the United States, Volums I, Fop
Wmmmm%"m sl L




car vt

A tour through the bistory of & tovs 18, vithout & dabt, &
mist nteresting venture. This is, of courss, especially trus in the
cass of long-time residents vho arve thus provided the opportunity to
rerlive old memovies or, in sooe cases; to Aiscover little-known facts
out of the past. Tt would also bold trus for others acquatnted with
the tovn or locsle, sither cesuslly or through Yecent residsmce.
mwﬁm;m,hﬁﬂammmﬁmmwmym%&wwm
to ddscover and record historicel date in order 1o éstablish the
pattern of growth of the nation. memm,mwmmw
peeing the toun {n retrospect is hedghtened through compardcons with
the precent., Up o this point ve have gensrslly chronicled the past
RMotory of Papillion end shall nov endesvor to pressut o view of the
tova as it 18 todsy.

Progress and growth bsve been the key.notes in recent Papillion
history. The sleepy little village, content to remain in the baske
grmnﬂ,qummwmm;m&mr extots. Populution pore then
doubiled between 1950 end 1960 with & gain fyom 103 to 2250 end
Peptlidon now renks ae the 49th lergest city fn Mebraska.’ Quite
tmpressive for a town that hod less then 600 souls et the twrn of the

Mww&
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™
century,” nd had uot @row beyond 800 as late as 1940,

The population explosion has had the direct effect of revising
the outlive of Papiilion. The mep on page 75 provides a graphic come
perison of the chonges mede to fhe mmﬁsﬁam As in the case of
the population, the sres within the tovn hss more than doubled. The
eity 1imits have been continuelly pushed out in sil directions in
ar@er to accomodete the infiux of fubsbitente. The Gutlize 15 not
the ouly chenge, however. Withiu the town, signs of juprovement are
visible in every direction. | |

The 1921 residents were justly proud of their paved stréet vhich
ren through the heart of town and covered n one mile streteh frum the
worth to the south Ximits. Thie innovation was a vast chaoge to the
gravel road &t repleced, and represented s welcome advancenent in
civic n:t‘eﬁ And proud they ebhould have been for forty years latexr
the same sticteh of yoadway ie etill cerving the commmity well, re-
quiring little or o up-keep, sud giving the lmprossion that it will
last forever. The 1962 resident also has & right to be proud of his

6liy every strect within the csty limits hae now been
poved. Gone ave the Airt end gravel with their sccompanying ruts and
chuck-holes. Gone 1s the peverwending dust of summer end the md of

Bipest pbis Cenpus oF the United Etates, Volume I, Bopilat
hington: Govermment Printing Office, 19 ﬁaﬁmm
Staten, Volums 1, Po tion
ey B & Feptation

ce

Gixteenth Census ¢f the Undted

km Yepillion Times, June 9, 1921,
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spring end full. I their place are ¥ide concrete roadvays, sasily
maintained and giving the town g clean and modern appearsnce. As 1o
1921, pavement hes furnished a welcone advancement to cdvie life.

A vether rocent temovatian in the way of 1ife of Papiliten
residents 15 the house-to-bouse msil delivery vhich bagan on Sephe
19, 1959.7 Prior to that time, uwail could be dbtained only ub the
Yost Office located in the Center Of town. Most of the people vemted
boxed there eud, despite the convenience of the house delivery, theve
are many vho miss their dsily txip %o tovn. The jJourney provided s
welcome break $u the routine, s chence 10 weet and that with aquatote
anced, end even ss;m mme’mmiae.. The new system ¥
progress, hmm, aud, given & cholce, mx'e would pmabw be very
zwmm&mwmmmwmm

The mm alvays taken pr&éa in 1t a&tywkg Centrally
" located, it has not only helped bemutify Wie city but bas also fur-
nished 8 mmem for recreation smd velaxeticn. IWo new parks
have boen afided to the loventory Of ¢ity ossets. North Park 1s located
mmmmwmmemstwwum tovex. Trusble Fark
occupies an ares in the mﬁmmt section. Sterting out os sere plots
of ground, 1t vill be scue tiue befere these New arvivals reach the
status of the ald park, m«m‘, the Junior Womsn's Club stayted them
on thedr way by donsting $300 voxth of tiees and shrubs in May, 1961,
and in the not oo distant future it ie snticipated that Papiilion will

>4, amm 1T, 1959
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be sble to boast Of thres besutiful and delightful yecseation arens.®

Cosplotdon of the water works Su 1908 repregented another :
tremenfious stride 18 civic sdvencement, bith vith the passege of tise
the system decame outemoded snd lnudequate for the needs of the ine
eréased gopuletion.! In 1959, voters spproved o $105,000 hond emue
for & new water tmrm transnission system which waa coplete
leptanber of 1%@ Sitting at sdout the highoest gma in town, the
new se,cmmm ‘structure can be geen fron & considereble Gistance.
In fact, it can be casily distinguished from other tovera tn the erea
a5 the town fathers overcans tradition ¢od had 14 painted s pastel
green rather than the move mowmal white.”

Thropghout the hist * Pepdiiton, flooding of Papio Creck
hag been a gonstent source of irritation snd financial Joss. Although

10

WOorse . The post recetit, &nd the vorst flood the city bas ever known,

cane on Sunday morning, August 2; 19%0. The creek swept over its banks,
£1114ng basemints snd firet floors of & misber of the houses and business
esteblishments in the tenter of town., The fina) biow coans on the

tollowing Tuesdsy vhen & fifty.foot settion of the brid

o, weskened

aﬁi@g foupell Becords, M v, . 6.
Ime Paptition Moes, Septemver 8, 1960.




by the unaccustomed eurge of flood waters, dropped futo the creek.'t

Loce of the bridge placed a tempovary kiok in the normal soutine
of Papiliton repidents as North and South Pepillion became separate
entities isolated from each other by the vidth of the creek. Since
the brddge had been the only mesns of access from ne side to the other,
travel across the creek yequived & dstour of seversl miles either vp or
dowh strelnm to another bridge. his state of sffatrs continued until
12 gust vhen 8 teagorary structure was completed end north to south
M&sm&mwﬁw&w

At cne podut in time, yeaidents of the tova begen to wonder Af
the term "tesporary” was pot & misnoner ilusofer as the bridge vas con-
s nev etyucture end the process of govermment acticn was elow. ALl
necessary requirements vere finally met, hovever, and, on Augist 12,
1961, & oev bridge woo officially opened vith en sypropoeiate coremonial
detseation.t® It hsd taken two yeurs from the tdme the old bridge fell,
“but 46 was well vorth 1t. The new span 45 & fourelane structure of cons
creto beguty besring no resemblance t0 the out-moded auf inadsquate
bridge vhich gave vay to the flood in 1959, It provides esoy sccess
to hoth eides of the cresk and gives the center of town & moGernslooking
appesrsnce. At this time 1t 4s more than sufficiént for the veeds of
the people and thould remain ¢0 for muny years o coms.

“w., August 6, 1959. mu Rugast 13, 1959:
iwu August 17, 196%.
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Through the years, Geversl bridges have spanned the cresk s
¢ach, in turn, has been an fnprovesent over its predecessor. A timber
bridge canstructed in Y00 served the comeunity watil 1922, Condeweed
by stats engloscers as being unsafe, it was rwplaced by the cencrete
structure vhich lasted until tts unfortunste demise in 1959.2* oo
pletion of the new bridge prorpted o drive 0 tuprove the sppearance
of the creek banks, with flood coutrol snd besutification being the
tvin aims of the $3500 project. Ons-half the mwunt ves provided by
memx,mmmmrmmmwmmmmwm
Joosl merchante and citizens. |
& housa st 202 West Lincoln Street was purchesed for this purposs in
late 1961 A pudlic fund-rateing drive then raieed over 81200 in arder
to modify end equip the former home for its new purposc. As soon as
the work 15 completed, the 1ibrary will be transferred from its present
also plans to move the offices of both the police snd the water departe
ments to the 1ibrary Muilding €0 belp defray the mmwmw

The volunbees fire depavtsent 16 now in 164 twenbieth year of
operaticn siace 1t becmme an organired sctivity im 19L2. Unfer the
legderahip of the present Fire Chief, louls Hauschild, Jr.; 1t is still

Y104d., August 10, 1961.
Yesty counctl Recowds, Book VI, p. 13l

36r048,, Deceser 7, 1961,




Howsver; there has been a decided change in cquipndnt. Ivo junpers,

& LaFrence snd & Ford, are nov on hand and ap 1150 gadlon Ford tenksr
ptands realy to cu%t#&ﬂummmmrmmmmrmt
not be resdily sveilidle, Ip addition, & ful iy
vehicle, Wmm&sm@mmmm, provides the
Gopartment with the capabliity to overcoms all types of energencies.
twelve buckets and five ledders that were sll the Paplilion Pire

1 by four persons. The Chief,

ingmwmw e 6% noR-paid volvetesrs. The iief hos

&t his a&aposaxagam:f.w ‘}]wmmmmm«;mmm

in thx vrmence of his duties. Tho depsrtinnt 19 more then adoquate

for the veeds of the town as orime is 11y non-axistent and

traffic violgtions at & wintsm.
WWWWM&M%WWWM,

ite two-hour schedule to Ralston snd Owade pasped into chlivion in

17

31926 end the Dus service that yeplaced 3t bhas not alveys been satisfactory.

ivea., vay 6, 1926,
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At the present time, the Gray Lime Bus Compeany 4¢ operating s bus route
from Umaha to Papillion via Relston emd LaViets. The schedule ie
plamed for the copvenience of school children, as well as shoppers,
terminating st Pepdllion Bigh Schosl at B:L0 AM. aod 4:00 P.M.
Although thie cavmot be coupared with the plentiful tyemsportation
available during the Tventies, it 16 certainly sn imgrovement over
the onceea-veek pchedule thet it vepleced fn August, 1961.%°
The businese elements of the town have vontimved down thyough
the yesrs in mapy respects unchanged from their origioal counterpurts.
However, soue change was, of course; ineviteble. Por instance, three
matanodile dealexs have teken the place of the former cerrisge med
and the advent of the sutocoobile slso Brought three a stetions,
- two body mpsir shops, and two independent gersges. Only one hotel
stores heve dicsppeared, and no boot-meker or yesteuract remein to
service the personsl needs of the residents.
In seny sveas of the business district one of o kind appesrs to
be sdequste for the needs of the town. 'The Clerke Bank, in modsérn
cundings, vemains the only bunkisg facility in town, sud ome dmg
store, bardvere store, sod clothing store sre gil that are aveilsble,
Other elements have incresced with the growth in population. Tvo
spplience gtores, grocery stoves, lurber yards, and barber shops provide
for the needs of the populace where one of each formerly sufficed.

J'Bm&;, W 3:; 39&-.
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Medical noeds are taken care of by one doctor but his services have
been supmented by & dental elinic with two precticing dentists.

Recrestionsl Gesires are partially off-set by the Papic Theater,
showing current ootion pietures: More active necds are suppliied by
the nev sixteen lane bowling alley whith was completed in 1958. Lends
Sng & modeyn touch to the towm, this cetebiishment 1s significent of
the signs of progress and grovth that exe visitle in seversd directicns.
Developments which contimue to change end improve the sppearsnce of
the Duslness ares.

Churches of sll falths resain importent etsdilining clements
of the town although, in most cases, the present structures in no vey
resexile the originel meeting plsces. Mewbers of St. Paal's Methodist
Church, the FPlret Iutheren (ireh, euf St. Colusbkille's Catholic

p i large drick struttures rather than the forwer Masonic

Hall, Sender Hall, or railxoed gectionm house, snd & new and modern
Trinity Lutherss Church vas corpleted and formally dedicated on
Petruary 28, 1960."7 Tvo of the faiths meet in temporary quarters.
The Southwest Baptist Church utilizes the old Papillion scheolhouse
and the United Presbyterias Church copducts ite services o the Awerican
Legion Hal1.%® he people of these falths eve 1o doubt Cwntiliar with
the fnauspicions beglonings of the other churches end feel that coe
day they, too, will be sblé 10 worship in 8 pev and modern butlalng.

The tremendous jump in populaticu since World Wer IT hed s

Yng., Februsry 25, 1960.  “OIbid., September b, 196L.
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corollary increate in the gunber of schoolesge childven. By 1956,
enrollnent far exceedsd the capadility of the school, and & deteps
mination ves mede to move the high school classes tO & uew bultding.
A modem etucationst plant: containing eléven roams vas completed in
early 1957 and classes begam occupying it on February 19.7% Then,
in 1958, high school students received & further boon in the foem of
& $210,000 bond iosue for o gymasiumesuditoriun vhich vas ofided to
the pev school. ™  Comsiderable wore would soon be needed.

vecent growth in the muder of students. In 1957, enrollment in the
Papiiiion Schoal Pistrict wes less thsn 300.%° By 1960, 1t had Sumped

mm,g‘ At the start of the present school yesr, 1156 students
25

presented themeelves for formsl education. - And, if these statistics
are not startliing encugh, the Superintend "'ofmwza,mmaeow,
Maﬁm%mmammmamrmmwzﬁs.
The opening of two additiomsl grade schools during 1961 provided
scme pecessary relief to the old scheol. Tars Heights Schood is
located on the porthesst edge of town end Trusble Park School occupies
a plot of lend to the southwest. In addition, classes for the children
of nearby faVists ave temporerily being conducted in some of the
pevly-constructed howes in that tovm. ¥et morve end more schoole will

amm», Wm 2K, 1957* %ﬁﬁn, W 1, 3'%9

'%Mu Pebruary 26, 1999. ‘au”&“ Septesber 8, 1950

21b14., Septesber 7, 196k,  OIbid., May 11, 1961
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In & cense; a1l this came overnight. The increase in population
wao the greatest contributor to the flood of school children. Cone
struction of 336 hoees {n laVists located $n the northess pm of the
Schoal &istrict vas completed in 1959. Another 3kl homes vere edded
wmwmmmﬁxm$mmmmémmm; ke
result will be 1270 single femily howss and 26 multiple dwelling wiite
an the map, With 150 pew homes coupleted in other parts of the school
dtstrict, £t is not Aifficult to account for the tremendous Jump in
studemts. |

The rapidity of the increase in school population has brought
the School Boerd members & buccession of finsncisl groblems. The cost
of new schools, as vwell as the sadditionsl teachors reguired, has far
excected suy expectstions. To further camlicate their entgma, tax
revenue from the nev houses in outlylog sreas does pot eccrue wntil
mmmmwmammmmmmaﬁmﬁ
Meny colutions bave been offered. A Bill réquesting & speclal grest
of $225,000 vas introduced in the State Leglslature, but the Governor
m@mmtwwmwm&&m.w In viev of this,
the leglslature spproved & stuly of educstional problems in several

countics az sn isterin mam.gg In the peatims, the problem atill exiats.

m@iﬁw Mey Mg 1961, %miﬁoj April 1h, 1960.

*Pru1a., May 23, 1961. 3%na., sy 13, 196,



Another soluticn offered 4 the separation of LaVists into a
separate school Gietrict., Buch en action would, of course, grestly
reduce the fiumncisl groblems of the Paplilfon School Distrfet, but
would certatnly complicate those of the viilage of LaVista. In sny
event, the propoesl has been hotly debated ou movel &nd legel grounds
for seversl months and {s nov being tested for legality in the stats
courts, Mesmhile, all eligible chtldren are receiving their educe-
tion end, 1o Git, will comtinue to do €6 regardless of the dectisis
of the courts,

fhe two pavochisl schools in Papiilicn slso yeflect the populas
tion surgs. As you vill recall, the First Latheran School closed in
1939 for lack of pupils. Today, enrollment bss rigen to 42 and two
15 1960 et to 153 40 19610 and 1s taught by four Benedictine Sisters.>
A pew convent, Gedicated on March 19, 1961, vas built to house seven
sisters in anticipation of future growth, >

raving peins eve evideut in other aress. The County Court House,
for iustamce, has oitgrown its svatledble Floor epace sod plans for en
sddition ave being rewiled for pressntation to the County Bowrd. Several
memmmmmwmmmmmmmm
in recent months but, at the movent, the xost-favored plan eppears to
be & tro-stary additica to the cast side,> e City Comeil has also

33'%«& me? T 196%, %qu August 3%, 1963,

33&1’36-& Mexch 16, 1961 3&%1411, Decenber T, 1961,
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token recognition of the dncressing demends on its time. A nines
in the miltitude of diverse projects that seed sitention,>’
to geversl factors. Although the town hao no industry of ite own,
geversl lavge plants are located in the vieinity. The Western Electric
Company; for ipstance; has an extensive factory in searby Millard.
Then, too, Offutt Alx Foree Buse, the hume of the Strategic Aty Comusnd
Headquarters 18 only & fev miles svay snd seny OF its personnel have
mofe Papiilion thelr teaporary home. Ferhaps the mowt cogent reason,
hovever, is the population incresse that has ccourred in Ouaba..
Mursting at the cesms, thab o3ty hes steadily built o the south sod
vest &3 the city dweller svarched for wmore Poom.

With the limtts of Omsha creeping tovard Papillion, the status
of the town has changed from & spall country villsge to a guburb of &
laxge metropolitsn city. Nesidents sve now ealy & few minutes commite
ing dtatence from any syea in the city. ‘The result is en cpportunity
to work in the city &od tve in o mmall, clesy, coummtry-type tovn, and
rmany have taken adventage of this situstion. ' However, unless the
southvestvard advance of (mehs 16 halted or diverted to snotder
direction, Papillionm rsay some day lose $ts ddentity withism the confines

5o hing city Limits. To some, the siventages of such an
oucurrence are perhuaps attractive. 1o most, however, the logg of
their amall-tovn status would be & minor tragedy.

353;1;1 Council Records, Book VI, p. U7.

HOAOr ..




The process of evoluticn, Whethier 1t be of the human rece, a
nation, or sven & fvell commnity, is ususlly graduel, oftes peiatul,
and alvays imevitsble: The opening of the Vest was & part of this
ceaselegs shange, as was the pessage Of the Kansas~Nebrasks Act, end
the ensuing settlevent of Pepilifon. ¥Evary event seemingly eh entity
unto itself but, uevertheless; each an integral paxt of the whole
febric of nistory. |
lstors poured into the virgin countyy, each pursuing his pevwonel
dresm. The lend elong the Missouri River was the first to be settled
becanse of its proximity to civilizetio ]
larger a5 the years pasged. When population slong the yiver incressed
in density, the pioneey moved inland in his never-ending gueat for
chesper Land, wnd moré commnities developed to care for his needs.

John Pesdle sew the posstbility of the Papiliica Veliey end
scquired the land which wms to later become Papiliion. His drothers,
David snd Michesl, followed thaocugh oo his convictich by settling on
the property and encoursging others to jJoin vith them to form & town.
In thie respect, they were ns different from & sultitude of othes
somsunities throughout the ares, each atruggling 2oy existence.
However, survival tock s great desl of fortitude gud perssstence;
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8% well a8 6 Bit of luck, eud the early residemts of Paplilion hed
The Pact thet & transcontinental rail we oD the “oxvbow”
of the Undon Pacific »- wab pesr the town was & matter of good
fortune, becense the initisl rosd vestvard could have gene over
peveral different routes. The residénts of Papillion, %&W
of this situstion, petiticned the rostlrosd to meve o staticn -two-isles
vest jnto their tows end, thus, became s part of the coast-to-coast
Betvork. The favoreble decision Agnited a spark of Life in the new
commmmity.
betghtened by mequisition of the county sest o 3875. Whes the declime
of Bellevue as a town of faport becsme eppavent, Papiliion sought sod
obtained the county government. Thie actien 46 egain in@icstive of
the persistence of the people, decguse it took more than desize to wio
such & prise. Considersdie effort was necaegsary 10 overcome sl
oppositicn to the wove, but the people vere equal to the datile end,
The history of Papillicn could, perbeps, be divided fato three
separats sod Gistinct periods. First, of courss, would be the early
stagen vhen the town wes strugsling for existence. A period which
lasted fyom the fnitial piat in 1870 to sbout the turn of the cemtury.
Tho middle period might be considered to sxtend from that point o
‘the end of World War IT. A quiet and pewceful era, during which the




tovn slowly developed frow a pionce
commnity. The lateot stegs began st the conclusion of the war
1o come.

(e nistory of Papliiton most certaiuly portreys those clementa
Wmtmmmmefacmwmm, for this
reason, representative of the many other Western townp which have
survived down through the wm\]mwmt,mmamm
Wamtmmfwmmmammamhemmmmm
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